
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

April 18, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. A Request From The Moberly Chamber Of Commerce For The Closing Of Certain Streets In The 

Downtown Area In Support Of The Annual 2022 Junk Junktion And Gus Macker On September 17 

And 18, 2022 And To Hang A Banner On The Rollins Street Overpass. 

2. A Request From The Moberly Police Department To Purchase Ballistic Shields From Hardwire. 

3. A Request From Moberly Police Department To Purchase Three (3) APX4500 Radios. 

4. A Request From Moberly Rotary, Altrusa Club, Fraternal Order Of Eagles And Knights Of 

Columbus  To Hold The 16th Annual Railroad Days In Downtown Moberly June 15-18, 2022, And 

The Closing Of Certain Streets In The Downtown Area, And To Hang A Banner On The Rollins 

Street Overpass from June 12-20, 2022. 

5. A Request From Safe Passage To Hold Their Annual Taste Of Missouri Wine Stroll On August 13, 

2022.  

6. Receipt Of Bids For A 10HP 120 Gallon Air Compressor For The Street Barn Shop.  

7. Receipt Of Bids For The 2022 Street Improvement Micro Seal Project.  

8. An Ordinance Approving An Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement For The Operation Of A 

Farmers’ Market At The Fennel Complex; And Providing Further Authority (The “Ordinance”). 

9. An Ordinance Approving A Promotional Services Agreement; And Providing Further Authority 

(The “Ordinance”). 

10. An Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement for Special Events Funding; And Providing 

Further Authority (The “Ordinance”). 

11. A Resolution Authorizing A Consent To Assignment Of The Agreement Between The City And 

Cox /McLain Environmental Consulting Services, Inc. 

1



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request From Moberly Chamber Of Commerce For The Closing Of Certain 

Streets In The Downtown Area In Support Of The 2022 Junk Junktion & Gus 

Macker On September 17 And 18, 2022. 

  

Summary: Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce is requesting permission to hold the 

2022 Junk Junktion and Gus Macker Street basketball tournament on 

September 18 and 19, 2022, in the Depot District in downtown Moberly. They 

also request street closures, prohibited parking on some streets and parking 

lots beginning on  

Thursday Sept. 15 at 6:00pm, use of municipal parking lots and a beer garden 

on N 5th Street for Sept. 17 th and 18th, 2022. See attached request letter from 

Moberly Chamber of Commerce, Meghan Schmitt, and the attached map.  

  

Recommended Action  Approve the request 

  

Fund Name: CIP 

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



6

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Resolution authorizing Police Department purchase ballistic shields from 

Hardwire. 

  

Summary: The Moberly Police Department applied for and has received a grant in the 

amount of $4,748.82 from the Local Law Enforcement Block Grant to 

purchase replacement ballistic shields for the Police Department. The grant 

authorizes the purchase of 1 Ballistic Shield Window III and 2 Ballistic Shield 

Window IIIA and is a reimbursement grant. Prior to applying for the grant, 

several shield options were reviewed, and Hardwire LLC was chosen based 

upon price, level of protection, shield size and weight. Resolution R1218 dated 

02-22-2022 approved the police department accept the grant for $4,748.82, the 

bid price from Hardwire.  

  

Recommended Action   

   Approve the request 

  

Fund Name: CIP 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5503 

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

7

WS #2.



8

WS #2.



9

WS #2.



Sales Acknowledgement - Sales Order: SO22-00177 Page 1 of 1

03/31/22 04:32 PM

Sold To: Moberly Police Department

Moberly Police Department

300 N Clark

Moberly, MO 65270 United States of America

Ship To: Moberly Police Department

Moberly Police Department

300 N Clark

Moberly, MO 65270 United States of America

 
 Currency: USD

Order 
Date Sales Representative Terms Delivery Terms Ship Via Customer Purchase Order

03/09/22  NET 30 GROUND GROUND 030922

Line Item/Description Rev Due
Date U/M Order

Quantity Net Unit Price Extended Price

THIS ORDER IS CONTROLLED AND GOVERNED BY HARDWIRE, LLC'S STANDARD TERMS OF 
SALE.  COPIES OF THESE TERMS ARE AVAILABLE ONLINE AT: HTTPS://
SECURE.HARDWIRELLC.NET/TERMS/.
THIS PRICING IS CONFIDENTIAL AND NOT TO BE SHARED WITH ANY THIRD PARTIES 
WITHOUT HARDWIRE LLC'S EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION.

1 007-006-0512  04/22/22 EA 2 $1,106.10 $2,212.20

Level IIIA 20x30 Shield Assembly w/ Viewport - POLICE

 

2 007-007-0157  04/22/22 EA 1 $2,339.10 $2,339.10

Level III 20x30 Shield Assembly w/ Viewport - POLICE

 

3 SVC-SHIPPING  04/22/22 EA 3 $65.84 $197.52

Shipping & Handling

 

Subtotal: $4,748.82

Remit To: Total Tax/VAT: $0.00

Hardwire, LLC

1947 Clarke Ave

Pocomoke City, MD 21851 United States of America

Total Amt: $4,748.82

 

 

Authorized Signatures

10

WS #2.



11

WS #2.



12

WS #2.



13

WS #2.



14

WS #2.



15

WS #2.



16

WS #2.



17

WS #2.



18

WS #2.



19

WS #2.



20

WS #2.



21

WS #2.



22

WS #2.



23

WS #2.



24

WS #2.



25

WS #2.



26

WS #2.



27

WS #2.



28

WS #2.



29

WS #2.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Authorizing The Police Department To Purchase Three (3) 

APX4500 Radios. 

  

 

Summary: Request for approval for the Police Department to purchase three Motorola 

APX 4500 enhanced VHF Mobile Radios from Motorola.  These three radios 

along with the three dual-band APX 8500 radios will complete the 

departments radio upgrade efforts for all the patrol vehicles.  The better used 

radios will be placed in support vehicles or kept as spares.  The price quoted is 

the state bid price for this radio.  This is a budgeted request. 

  

Recommended Action   

   Approve the request 

  

Fund Name: Automobile Maintenance 

 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5308 

  

Available Budget $: 

$35,509 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

30

WS #3.



 

Billing Address:
MOBERLY POLICE
DEPARTMENT 
300 N CLARK ST 
MOBERLY, MO 65270 
US 
 
 

 

Quote Date:03/10/2022
Expiration Date:06/08/2022
Quote Created By:
John Briggs
john.briggs@wirelessusa.com

End Customer:
MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Troy Link 
tlink@moberlypd.com 
660-263-0346 
 

 

  

Contract:  19860 - NASPO
 

 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

List Price
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

 

APX™ 4500 Enhanced
      

 

 

1
 

M22KSS9PW1BN
 

APX4500 ENHANCED VHF
MOBILE
 

3
 

$2,036.00
 

$1,263.34
 

$3,790.02
 

 

 

1a
 

G24AX
 

ENH: 3 YEAR ESSENTIAL
SVC
 

3
 

$145.00
 

$145.00
 

$435.00
 

 

 

1b
 

G792AB
 

ADD:VHF ANT WIDEBAND
136-174 MHZ
 

3
 

$83.00
 

$51.50
 

$154.50
 

 

 

1c
 

G66BF
 

ADD: DASH MOUNT O2 APXM
 

3
 

$138.00
 

$85.63
 

$256.89
 

 

 

1d
 

GA01606AA
 

ADD: NO GPS/WI-FI
ANTENNA NEEDED
 

3
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1e
 

B18CR
 

ADD: AUXILIARY SPKR 7.5
WATT APX
 

3
 

$66.00
 

$40.95
 

$122.85
 

 

 

1f
 

GA00804AA
 

ADD: APX O2 CH (GREY)
 

3
 

$541.00
 

$335.69
 

$1,007.07
 

 

 

1g
 

G444AH
 

ADD: APX CONTROL HEAD
SOFTWARE
 

3
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1h
 

QA02829AE
 

ADD: ANALOG
CONVENTIONAL
 

3
 

$440.00
 

$273.02
 

$819.06
 

 

 

1i
 

W22BA
 

ADD: STD PALM
MICROPHONE APX
 

3
 

$79.00
 

$49.02
 

$147.06
 

 

 

1j
 

G193AK
 

ADD: ADP ONLY (NON-P25
CAP COMPLIANT) (US ONLY)
 

3
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-1691265
 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 1
 

31

WS #3.



Grand Total
 

$6,732.45(USD)
 

 
Notes:

 ●
 

 

 

Unless otherwise noted, this quote excludes sales tax or other applicable taxes (such as Goods and Services Tax,
sales tax, Value Added Tax and other taxes of a similar nature). Any tax the customer is subject to will be added to
invoices.
 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-1691265
 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 2
 

32

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Request for road closure for 15th Annual Railroad Days  

 

 

Summary: The Moberly Rotary Club, Altrusa Club, fraternal Order of Eagles and Knights of 
Columbus request approved to hold the 16th annual Railroad Days in downtown 
Moberly June 15th through June 18th.  To accommodate carnival rides, staging 
and vendors booth spaces, they request the closure of Sturgeon Street from 
Coates to Rollins, the east half of the 100 block of W Reed, leaving the alley 
open. The parking lot adjacent to City Hall and the parking lot east of the 200 
block of Sturgeon Street (across from City Hall) and the parking lot for Moberly 
Parks and Recreation in the 200 block of N Clark Street. Parking lot and road 
closures are requested to begin on Sunday June 12th and end on Monday June 
20th.  Permission to hang banners on the Rollins and Morley Street railroad 
overpasses and for the Moberly Eagles to operate a beer garden in Depot Park 
is also requested.  
 
 

 

  

Recommended Action  

Approve request    

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

33

WS #4.



Mr. Brian Crane April 2,2022
Moberly City Council
101 W. Reed Street
Moberly, MO  65270

Dear Brian and City Council Members,

The Moberly Rotary Club along with the Altrusa Club of Moberly, Fraternal Order of Eagles and
Knights of Columbus respectfully ask approval to schedule the  16th Annual Moberly Railroad
Days Festival for June 15th through June 18th, 2022 in Downtown Moberly.

We would like to request permission to hang Railroad Days Banners on the Railroad overpass on
Rollins Street as well as the overpass on Morley Streets beginning in early May. 

We are also requesting that the following areas be blocked off to accommodate carnival rides,
staging and vendor booth spaces beginning Sunday, June 12th and ending Monday June 20th.

 Sturgeon Street from Coates to Rollins and the 
East half of the 100 block of West Reed Street keeping all alley ways open for
emergency vehicle access.

 Parking areas across the street from and adjacent to City Hall and the Moberly
Parks and Recreation Office.

We are  also asking permission  for  the Moberly  Eagles  club to  operate  a  beer  garden in  an
enclosed area near the main stage of the event, where we will also be hosting several other events
as well as other entertainment.  This club carries a liquor license at their facility and has agreed
to obtain the necessary documentation and permits needed to provide this service. 

As this Festival provides a fun and rewarding venue for Moberly families and citizens, and as it
attracts  people  to  our  city,  we  are  respectfully  asking  that  the  City  of  Moberly  contribute
$1,000.00 to help pay for entertainment and logistics.

Many groups will be working hard on this years event, including Moberly Rotary Club, Knights
of Columbus, the Randolph County Historical Society and other clubs and organizations to help
make this event successful and fun while promoting the historic significance of the Railroad in
the History of Randolph County. 

Kindest Regards,
Moberly Railroad Days Steering Committee 

34

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Resolution approving Safe Passage to hold their annual Taste of Missouri 

event on August 13, 2022.  

  

Summary: Request from Safe Passage for approval to hold the 2022 Taste of Missouri Wine 

Stroll to support Safe Passage on August 13th, 2022, from 3:00pm to 8:00pm. Safe 

Passage also requests the lifting of city ordinance 6-5 to allow public consumption of 

alcoholic beverages in event glasses only in the designated area in downtown 

Moberly. The requested area are the sidewalks on Reed Street from Johnson Street to 

Clark Street. 4th Street from the north side of rolling to the north sidewalk of Reed 

Street. Williams Street from the north sidewalk of Rollings to the north sidewalk of 

Reed St. Rollins Street north sidewalk from 4th Street to the west sidewalk of Clark 

Street and Clark Street West sidewalk only from Rollings north sidewalk to Reed 

Street north sidewalk.  

 

Safe Passage also request ordinance 6-5 lifted for the Municipal Auditorium parking 

lot and the alley west of the Auditorium and the lifting of city ordinance 6-4, public 

possession, in a designated wine garden on the Municipal Auditorium Parking lot. No 

street closures are requested, but cones to close off the Municipal Auditorium Parking 

lot entrances are requested.  

 

Event staff and volunteers will ID check participants to ensure legal consumption age, 

issue an event armband to help with compliance and provide and event cup/glass for 

the consumption in the designated areas. Event approval and licensing will be 

completed as required and they will carry liability insurance. No issues have arisen 

during past wine strolls and have proven a benefit, not only to Safe Passage but also 

to the downtown area. 750-1150 persons are expected to attend, 10-12 wineries will 

be at various downtown businesses, craft/food vendors will set up on auditorium 

parking lot, tent, and seating area available on auditorium parking lot, a silent auction 

and catered meal inside the auditorium. Paid Staff and volunteers will monitor 4th 

Street theater, auditorium parking lot and the auditorium.  

 

Contact person is Safe Passage Co-Director Kelly Pedigo, 660-269-8999.  

  

Recommended Action   Approve the request 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

35

WS #5.



36

WS #5.



37

WS #5.



38

WS #5.



39

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a 10HP 120 Gallon Air Compressor for the Street Barn 

Shop.  

  

Summary: We received 4 quotes for a 10HP 120 Gallon air compressor.   Staff 

recommends the NAPA Auto Parts bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to May 2, 2022 regular City Council meeting for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 322,075.26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

40

WS #6.



Company Total

NAPA Auto Parts 10 HP Recip Compressor $4,099.99

Snap On 10 hp 120 gal air compressor $4,604.00

Northern Tools & Equipment Quincy QP-10 Pressure Reciprocating Air Compressor $5,799.99

Eagle Equipment Industrial Gold 7.5 HP Horizontal Air Compressor $6,256.00

Bid Tab for 10 HP 120 Gallon Air Compressor

41

WS #6.



42

WS #6.



43

WS #6.



44

WS #6.



45

WS #6.



46

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the 2022 street improvement (Micro Seal).  

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for street improvements (micro seal).  Bids were 

opened April 12, 2022.  Staff recommends accepting the bid from Missouri 

Petroleum products for the micro seal. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to May 2, 2022 regular City Council meeting for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 280,532.00- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

47

WS #7.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 

The City of Moberly, Missouri is requesting bids for the 2022 Street Improvements Project 

including Micro Seal for various Streets within the City of Moberly. 

 

Specifications and bid documents are available from the Director of Public Works office at 

Moberly City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO  65270. 

 

Please have your sealed bids marked “2022 Street Improvements” and to the office of the City 

Clerk at 101 W Reed St., Moberly, MO  65270 by April 12, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. 

 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids.  The City further reserves the right to waive 

any irregularities in any or all bids and reserves the right to determine which the most responsive, 

responsible bidder is and to reject or approve the bond.  Work can begin immediately following 

approval, weather permitting. 

 

SUBMITTED BY THOMAS E. SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

PUBLISH ONE TIMES IN THE: SATURDAY EDITION, APRIL 2, 2022 EDITION  

 
 

48

WS #7.



Company Micro Seal

Missouri Petroleum Products $3.60 Sq. Yd.

Vance Brothers, Inc. $4.50 Sq. Yd.

Bid Tab

49

WS #7.



50

WS #7.



51

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving an Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement 

for the Operation of a Farmers’ Market at the Fennel Complex; and 

Providing Further Authority (the “Ordinance”). 
  

Summary: As part of a downtown revitalization strategy, the City of Moberly (the “City”) with the 

support of the Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District (the “District”) has 

acquired the fee interest in the “Fennel Complex,” a series of long vacant commercial 

structures situated at Clark and Coates Streets and consisting of the Fennel Building, an 

8,500 square foot, two story structure; the former Pro Auto Building, a 5,000 square foot, 

single story structure; and portions of a building formerly serving as the J. T. Cross 

Lumberyard.  

 

 The City intends to improve and offer for rentals to public and private entities a certain 

portion of the Fennel Complex consisting of the open-air northern half of the Fennel 

Complex (the “Events Space”) as a public events venue.  Among other things, the City 

contemplates the Events Space as the venue for a seasonal farmers’ market. 

 

 The Randolph County Health Department (the “Department”) has expressed willingness 

to undertake and operate such a seasonal farmers’ market, all subject to and in 

accordance with the terms and conditions of a certain Intergovernmental Cooperation 

Agreement in substantially the form attached to and incorporated by reference in the 

Ordinance (the “Agreement”).  Under the Agreement, the City will waive customary 

rentals for the Event Space and that the District provide one time assistance for 

promotional expenses.  Other than the waiver of rentals, the City will have no financial 

obligation under the Agreement.   

 

 The Department and the City will each independently obtain customary insurance 

coverages for the Event Space.  The City will provide customary public safety and fire 

protections services for the farmers’ market and the Events Space in accordance with the 

City’s normal practices for such services.  The Agreement also requires that promptly at 

the conclusion of each market event, the Department shall police and clean the entire 

Events Space including collection and disposal of trash and effuse and shall in each case 

leaving the Events Space in a clean and sanitary condition.  

 

The District will independently approve the Agreement. 

 
 

 

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance 
  

Fund Name: N/a  
  

Account Number: N/A 
  

Available Budget : N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 52

WS #8.



Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Farmers’ Market Operation (v.2) 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT (this 

“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the ______ day of __________________, 2022 (the 

“Effective Date”) , by and among the DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, a community improvement district and Missouri political 

subdivision having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the 

“District”); the CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and Missouri municipal 

corporation having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street – City Hall, Moberly, Missouri 

65270 (the “City”); and the RANDOLPH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, a Missouri 

local public health agency having a principal office at 1319 Highway 24 East, Suite A, Moberly, 

Missouri 65270 (the “Department” and together with the District and the City, the “Parties”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 

authorize municipalities and other political subdivisions to contract and cooperate with other 

municipalities, political subdivisions, agencies of the state, or with any private person, firm, 

association or corporation for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation 

of any public improvement or service, the subject and purposes of which are within the scope of 

the powers of such municipality or political subdivision. 

 

 B. As part of a downtown revitalization strategy, the City with the support of the 

District has acquired a fee interest in certain vacant commercial structures situated on real property 

located at Clark and Coates Streets in the City’s downtown area and consisting of the Fennel 

Building, the former Pro Auto Building, and portions of a building and open area formerly serving 

as the J. T. Cross Lumberyard, all as depicted and legally described on Exhibit A, attached to and 

incorporated by reference in this Agreement (collectively, the “Fennel Complex”). 

 

 C. The City and the District intend to improve and retain a certain portion of the Fennel 

Complex consisting of the open air northern half of the Fennel Complex as depicted on Exhibit B, 

attached to and incorporated by reference in this Agreement (the “Events Space”) as a public 

events venue including, without limitation, a seasonal farmers’ market and the Department is 

willing to undertake and operate such a seasonal farmers’ market, all subject to and in accordance 

with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 

of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows: 

 

 1. Undertakings by Department; Development and Review of Market Schedule .  

The Department shall provide all labor, materials, and management and supervision and shall 

assume full responsibility for the recruitment, promotion, coordination and operation of a seasonal 

farmers’ market (the “Market”) at the Events Space; provided that the City and the District shall 

provide funding assistance for advertising solely through and in accordance with a certain third 

party agreement for Promotional Services with the Moberly Chamber of Commerce, Inc.  The 

Market shall be operated and open for consumer use a minimum of twice per month in each month 

53

WS #8.



2 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Farmers’ Market Operation (v.2) 

 

during the months of May through September, inclusive (minimum ten events) each lasting a 

minimum of four hours.  The Market shall be open to all vendors including, without limitation, 

food trucks and similar activities.  Within Forty-Five (45) days of the Effective Date, the 

Department shall develop and submit for City and District contemporaneous review and approval 

a schedule setting forth days, dates and times of operations, proposed vendor space layout, and 

proposed vendor fees, if any, to be charged for space within the Market (collectively, the “Market 

Schedule”).  Within Thirty (30) days of receipt, the City and the District shall review the Market 

Schedule and shall make such reasonable revisions to the Market Schedule as the City or the 

District may deem necessary.  The Department shall implement the Market Schedule as finally 

approved; provided that in the event vendor charges or similar fees are to be imposed, all revenues 

from such charges shall be shared equally among the Department, the City and the District.  The 

Department may develop and promulgate such reasonable regulations for the operations at the 

Market as the Department may deem prudent from time to time and the Department shall be solely 

responsible for enforcement of such regulations and for vendor and customer relations.  The 

Department may provide at the Department’s sole cost and expense music or similar entertainment 

at the Market during hours of operation. 

 

 2. Undertakings by City, District.  The City shall provide the Events Space for the 

Market in accordance with the Market Schedule as finally approved at no cost to the Department.  

The City shall provide customary public safety and fire protections services at the Market and the 

Events Space in accordance with the City’s normal practices for such services; provided that 

promptly at the conclusion of each Market event, the Department shall police and clean the entire 

Events Space including collection and disposal of trash and effuse and shall in each case leave the 

Events Space in a clean and sanitary condition.  Upon and subject to approval of the Market 

Schedule, the District shall provide a one-time Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollar ($2,500.00) 

marketing budget to the Department which amount shall be used solely in the recruitment of 

vendors and the promotion and advertising of the location and the Market operation.  

 

 3. Insurance; Mutual Waiver and Release.  The Department and the City shall each 

obtain and maintain at all times during the term of this Agreement “all risk” fire and extended 

coverage insurance, commercial general liability insurance for the Market and the Events Space, 

which is commercially reasonable and in amounts and terms customary for similar activities 

elsewhere in Randolph County; provided that the Department and the City may each supply such 

insurance coverage under and through existing “blanket” policies.  Each such insurance coverage 

shall name the District as an additional insured.  In addition, the Department, the City and the 

District each hereby waives and releases the other Parties and their respective officers, agents, 

employees, and attorneys acting under this Agreement from and against any and all claims, 

demands, actions, causes of action or other liabilities and/or damages, whether known or unknown, 

whether existing at law, by statute or in equity asserted or capable of being asserted by such Party 

or any officer, agent, or employee of such Party arising in any way from the operations at the 

Market and any aspect of programs contemplated under this Agreement, or of the condition of the 

Events Space; provided that the foregoing waiver and release shall not apply in any case of gross 

negligence or willful misconduct by any officer, agent, or employee of such Party. 

 

4. Mutual Cooperation.  Each Party to this Agreement hereby agrees and covenants: (i) 

to cooperate in good faith with one another in each of the undertakings authorized by this Agreement; 

(ii) to promptly make and deliver such timely decisions as may be required to permit the other Parties 

54

WS #8.



3 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Farmers’ Market Operation (v.2) 

 

to perform their obligations under this Agreement; (iii) to take such actions and execute and deliver 

such further documents and instruments as may be reasonably necessary to facilitate the undertakings 

authorized by this Agreement and which do not impair the rights of the acting or signing Party as they 

exist under this Agreement; and (iv) to otherwise aid and assist each other in carrying out the terms, 

provisions and intent of this Agreement. 

 

5. Notices.  All notices between the parties hereto shall be in writing and shall be sent 

by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, by personal delivery against receipt or by 

overnight courier, shall be deemed to have been validly served, given or delivered immediately 

when delivered against receipt or Three (3) business days after deposit in the mail, postage prepaid, 

or One (1) business day after deposit with an overnight courier, and shall be addressed as follows: 

  

  If to the City:  City of Moberly  

      101 West Reed Street – City Hall 

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

     Attention:  City Manager 

 

    With a copy to: Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

       333 South Kirkwood Road, Suite 300 

       St. Louis, Missouri 63122 

       Attention:  Thomas A. Cunningham, Esq. 

 

  If to the District: Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District 

     101 West Reed Street  

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

     Attention:  Chair 

 

    With a copy to: Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

       333 South Kirkwood Road, Suite 300 

       St. Louis, Missouri 63122 

       Attention:  Thomas A. Cunningham, Esq. 

 

  If to the Department:  Randolph County Health Department 

     1319 Highway 24 East, Suite A 

Moberly, Missouri 65270 

Attention:  Administrator 

 

Each Party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving 

to the other Parties Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

 

6. Term of Agreement; Assignment.  This Agreement shall terminate upon the date 

which is One (1) Year from the Effective Date upon Thirty (30) days prior written notice from the 

terminating Party to the other Parties.  Otherwise this Agreement shall automatically renew from 

year to year under the terms of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall not be assignable by any 

Party without prior written consent of the other Parties. 

 

55

WS #8.



4 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Farmers’ Market Operation (v.2) 

 

7. Representations of the Department.  The Department hereby represents and 

warrants to the City and to the District as follows: 

 

 (a) The Department enjoys full current authority to enter into this Agreement 

and to fully perform each the obligations of the Department under this Agreement; and 

 

 (b) No other or further approvals of any body, individual, or entity are required 

to authorize the execution of this Agreement by the Department or to render this Agreement upon 

its execution binding upon the Department. 

 

8. No Personal Liability.  No present or future official, agent, employee, or 

representative of any Party shall be personally liable to any other for any default, breach of duty or 

other claim arising from this Agreement or actions hereunder. 

 

9. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute or 

be deemed to be a waiver by any Party of that Party’s sovereign immunity. 

 

10. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is not intended to create or result 

in any third party beneficiary and shall not create any rights enforceable by any third party. 

 

 11. Entire Agreement; Amendment; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties 

agree that this Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement among the Parties and no other 

agreements or representations other than those contained in this Agreement have been made by 

the Parties.  This Agreement shall be amended only in writing and effective when signed by the 

duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party hereto to insist in any one or more 

cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement to be 

performed or observed by another Party shall not constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the 

future of any such term, covenant or condition. 

 

12. Severability.  In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and 

effect, to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 

13. Binding Effect.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the 

benefit of the City, the District, and the Department, and their respective successors and permitted 

assigns. 

 

14. Choice of Law; Venue.  This Agreement and every question arising hereunder 

shall be construed or determined according to the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties each 

agree that any action at law, suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this 

Agreement shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in federal 

court of the Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 

conveniens or otherwise. 

 

 15. Headings; No Presumption; Agreement Preparation.  The headings and 

captions of this Agreement are for convenience and reference only, and in no way define, limit, or 

56

WS #8.



5 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Farmers’ Market Operation (v.2) 

 

describe the scope or intent of this Agreement of any provision thereof and shall in no way be 

deemed to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the interpretation or construction of the provisions of 

this Agreement.  Each Party and their respective attorneys have had full opportunity to review and 

participate in the drafting of the final form of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be construed 

without regard to any presumption or other rule of construction whereby ambiguities within this 

Agreement or such other document would be construed or interpreted against the party causing the 

document to be drafted.  The Parties each further represent that the terms of this Agreement has 

been completely read by them and that those terms are fully understood and voluntarily accepted 

by them.  In any interpretation, construction or determination of the meaning of any provision of 

this Agreement, no presumption whatsoever shall arise from the fact that the Agreement was 

prepared by or on behalf of any Party hereto. 

 

 16. Execution; Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon 

request by another Party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting Party.  This 

Agreement may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts 

so executed shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the Parties 

hereto, notwithstanding that the Parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving 

this Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the DISTRICT, the CITY, and the DEPARTMENT have each 

caused this Agreement to be executed in their respective names and attested to as of the Effective 

Date. 

        

DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

     By :_______________________________ 

      Brian Crane, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:  __________________________________ 

        Secretary 

 

     THE CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

 

By:         

Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

57

WS #8.



6 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Farmers’ Market Operation (v.2) 

 

        

RANDOLPH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

 

 

     By :_______________________________ 

      Sharon Whisenand, Administrator 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:  __________________________________ 

         

  

58

WS #8.



7 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Farmers’ Market Operation (v.2) 

 

EXHIBIT A 

FENNEL COMPLEX 

FENNEL COMPLEX – LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

 

All of Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), and Five (5) in Block Five of the Original 

Town Of Moberly, Missouri in Randolph County or more commonly known as 209 W. Coates 

Street.   

 

All of Lots 6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15, 16, and 17 of Block 5 of the Original Town of Moberly, 

Missouri, Randolph County, Missouri, more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the 

center of a party wall and the SE corner of Lot 6 of the Original Town Of Moberly (a  ½” iron rod, 

found N 87* 35’ 32” E, 0.10 feet); thence along the center of said party wall, S 87*35’52” W, 

112.70 feet to a ½” iron pipe, (set) and the SW corner of said Lot 6; thence leaving the center of 

said party wall and along the West line of Lots, 6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16, and 17, N 02* 24’08” 

W, 378.70 feet to the intersection with the Southerly line of Sturgeon Street; thence leaving said 

West line and along said Southerly line along a curve to the right having a radius of 1042.28 feet, 

138.62 feet a (long chord bears, S 56*51’03” E, 135.52 feet) to a ½” iron pipe (set) at the 

intersection with the East line of said Lots; thence said Southerly line and along said East line, S 

02* 24’08” E, 298.16 feet to the Point of Beginning.  The above-described tract of land contains 

0.88 acres, more or less or more commonly known as 311 N. Clark and 315 N. Clark Street. 

 

 

  

59

WS #8.



8 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Farmers’ Market Operation (v.2) 

 

EXHIBIT B 

EVENTS SPACE 

 

 

60

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving a Promotional Services Agreement; and Providing 

Further Authority (the “Ordinance”). 
  

Summary: Currently, the Moberly Chamber of Commerce (the “Chamber”) provides various 

services for downtown Moberly to create a positive image of downtown, promote the 

downtown area, and improve the appearance of downtown pursuant to, among other 

arrangements, that certain Administrative Services Agreement dated December 28, 2018 

by and among the Chamber, the City of Moberly (the “City”), and the Downtown 

Moberly Community Improvement District (the “District”), and that certain Tourism 

Promotion Services Agreement last executed on January 4, 2022 by and between the 

City and the Chamber. 

 

It has been noted that the overlap in scope among the various agreements and 

arrangements providing for the promotion of the downtown area results in various 

inefficiencies.  Accordingly, the City, the Chamber, and the District now wish to 

consolidate and expand the various downtown services provided to coordinate and 

improve service delivery and to assign new tasks to the Chamber related to collective 

promotions and special events planning, all as provided in the “Promotional Services 

Agreement,” attached to and incorporated by reference in the Ordinance (the 

“Agreement”). 

 

In particular, the Agreement mandates development of an annual marketing budget and 

program to be submitted for approval at the beginning of each calendar year.  This 

marketing program will apply efficiencies by setting out the activities to be undertaken 

during the year and associated funding and is intended to reduce or eliminate the need 

for “ad hoc” requests for funding support throughout the year which has been the 

practice in the past. The Agreement provides for progress reports at least quarterly.  

Although the Agreement subsumes and supersedes the prior Administrative Services 

Agreement, the Tourism Promotion Services Agreement and associated obligations will 

remain in place subject to general provisions of this Agreement. 

 

The proposed Ordinance provides for the approval of the Agreement.  The District will 

independently consider approval of the Agreement. 

 
 

 

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance 
  

Fund Name: N/a  
  

Account Number: N/A 
  

Available Budget : N/A 

  

  
 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 61

WS #9.



1 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

PROMOTIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS PROMOTIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and 

entered into this ______ day of ________________, 2022 (the “Effective Date”), by and among 

the DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, a community 

improvement district and political subdivision of the State of Missouri having a principal office at 

101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “District”); the MOBERLY CHAMBER 

OF COMMERCE, INC., a Missouri not for profit corporation in good standing having a 

principal office at 211 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “Chamber”); and the 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, a city of the third class and Missouri municipal corporation 

having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City” and, 

together with the District and the Chamber, the “Parties”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, authorize 

the City and the District to contract with any private person, firm, association, or corporation for 

the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 

service, the subject and purposes of which are within the scope of the powers of the City and the 

District. 

 

B. The Chamber currently provides services for downtown Moberly to stimulate economic 

development, create a positive image of downtown, promote the downtown area, and improve the 

appearance of downtown pursuant to a certain Administrative Services Agreement dated 

December 28, 2018 by and among the Chamber, the City, and the District (the “Marketing 

Agreement”), and a certain Tourism Promotion Services Agreement last executed on January 4, 

2022 by and between the City and the Chamber (the “Tourism Agreement”). 

 

C. The Parties now wish to consolidate and expand the various downtown services provided 

within the corporate limits of the District under the Marketing Agreement and the City Agreement, 

to coordinate and improve service delivery by assigning new tasks to the Chamber related to 

collective promotions and special events planning, and to provide for the allocation of shared 

funding for such services, all as memorialized in this Agreement. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. Prior Agreements Terminated.  The Marketing Agreement is hereby superseded and 

terminated as of the Effective Date and thereafter no Party shall have any further obligation to any 

other Party under the Marketing Agreement. 

 

2. Chamber Responsible for Downtown Promotion and Marketing.  As of the Effective 

Date the Chamber shall assume sole responsibility for all promotion and marketing efforts to be 

undertaken and implemented within the corporate limits of the District (“Downtown”) including, 

62

WS #9.



2 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

without limitation (i) special events planning, organizing and implementation; (ii) social media 

utilization and marketing (iii) coordinated District-wide promotions and advertising based upon 

and utilizing branded promotional materials and approaches previously approved by the District; 

and (iv) providing assistance and advice to individual business owners and operators in the 

utilization of marketing efforts including, without limitation, advertising and media purchases, all 

of which activities and undertakings shall be designed to create a positive image of Downtown, 

promote the Downtown area and downtown businesses, and improve the appearance of Downtown 

(collectively the “Promotional Services”). 

 

(a) Chamber to Develop and Submit Annual Marketing Program.  Within Forty-Five 

(45) days of the Effective Date and not later than January 31st in each subsequent year this 

Agreement remains in effect the Chamber shall prepare and deliver in written, tabular and graphic 

form for contemporaneous review and approval by the City and by the District a proposed schedule 

of events and undertakings in connection with each of the Promotional Services identified in this 

paragraph 2 (the “Marketing Program”) for the applicable calendar year which Marketing 

Program shall contain at minimum the events listed on Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated by 

reference in this Agreement; provided that with respect to semi-monthly “Farmers’ Market” 

events, Chamber responsibilities shall be limited to funding of and assistance with advertising and 

coordination with the Randolph County Health Department (or other third party) which shall 

assume all administrative responsibilities for “Farmers’ Market” events.  The City and the District 

each agree in each case to review each such Marketing Program and schedule within Thirty (30) 

days of receipt and to offer suggestions and feedback, and finally approve such Marketing Program 

with such modifications as may be required by the District or the City; provided that in the event 

of a conflict in the suggested modifications offered by the City and by the District, the 

modifications offered by the City shall govern.  Upon approval, each such Marketing Program 

shall be incorporated by reference in this Agreement.   

 

(b) Chamber to Undertake and Implement Approved Marketing Program and 

Schedule; Quarterly Reports.  In each year this Agreement remains in effect, the Chamber shall 

implement the applicable Marketing Program in accordance with the schedule as finally approved; 

provided that nothing in this Agreement shall require the Chamber in the performance of the tasks 

and duties imposed by this paragraph 2 to hire or contract with any personnel or utilize any 

resources other than those available to the Chamber in the normal course of its business activities, 

including state and national organization resources and materials and consulting advice normally 

available to the Chamber.  At least quarterly in each year the Chamber shall provide written 

progress reports to the City and to the District identifying for such quarter special events planned 

and implemented; social media contacts obtained; promotions and advertising efforts; and 

assistance provided to individual business owners. 

 

3. Chamber to Continue Tourism Promotion.  In addition to the Promotional Services set 

forth in paragraph 2 of this Agreement, utilizing the Chamber’s “Tourism Promotion Specialist” 

or other similar staff person the Chamber will continue to provide each of the tourism promotion 

services as specified in the Tourism Agreement for the City including, without limitation 

advertising, promotional information dissemination, preparation of an annual marketing and work 

plan, attendance at regular meetings of the Moberly Tourism Commission (collectively the 

“Tourism Promotion Services”); provided that the term of the Tourism Agreement shall be 

extended from year to year for a one year term, beginning on January 1 of the applicable year. 

63

WS #9.



3 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

 

4. City and District to Provide Annual Funding; Sources of Funds.  Subject to the terms 

of this paragraph 4 the District and the City hereby agree to make available annually, but only 

from the following sources to the Chamber the following amounts which amounts are deemed 

adequate to fully compensate the Chamber for the provision of the Promotional Services in 

accordance with paragraph 2 of this Agreement including, without limitation, in each such year all 

labor, supervision, administration, planning and research time and expense, materials, supplies, 

and all third-party purchased services: 

 

     City  $  21,000 

     District $    4,000; 

 

provided that amounts provided by the District shall be made available solely from revenues 

actually received by the District form the levy of the 1.0% sales and use tax upon taxable sales 

within the District, (the “CID Sales Tax”) approved by the registered voters of the District on May 

23, 2017, all pursuant to the Community Improvement District Act, sections 67.1401 through 

67.1571, inclusive, of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended; and provided further that 

such amounts are at all times subject to the availability and sufficiency of amounts actually 

received by the District in respect of the CID Sales Tax. 

 

(a) Timing of Amounts to be Provided Subject to Annual Appropriation.  The 

foregoing amounts shall be provided by the respective Parties on an annual basis on or before 

January 3 of the applicable year, subject, to annual appropriation therefor by the Parties’ respective 

governing bodies and in accordance with Missouri law, and automatically renewed in each year 

by the Parties unless written notification of the intent not to continue funding is provided by the 

District or by the City to the other Parties not less than Ninety (90) days prior to the end of the 

applicable calendar year, (the “Renewal Date”) in which event this Agreement shall terminate and  

none of the Parties hereto shall have any further obligation to any other Party under this 

Agreement. In the event no such notification of intent is received prior to the Renewal Date the 

governing bodies of the respective Parties shall include the foregoing respective amounts in annual 

budgets and, subject to the limitations and conditions of this paragraph 4, shall in good faith 

consider the approval of the respective amounts. 

 

(b) City to Independently Fund Tourism Promotion.  In addition to the foregoing 

amounts, the City hereby agrees to make available annually, but solely from revenues actually 

received by the City from the City’s 4.0% Non-Resident Lodging Tax, subject to annual 

appropriation,  the amount of $85,200, payable in monthly installments of $7,100, which amounts 

are deemed adequate to fully compensate the Chamber for the provision in each year of the 

Tourism Promotion Services in accordance with paragraph 3 of this Agreement including, without 

limitation, in each such year all labor, supervision, administration, research time and expense, 

materials, supplies, and all third party purchased services.  

 

5. Additional Consideration.  The Parties acknowledge that the Chamber has obtained an 

estimate from L&J Development, Inc. attached as Exhibit B to and incorporated by reference in 

this Agreement (the “Cost Estimate”) for interior and structural renovations to the Chamber’s 

offices at 211 West Reed Street in the total estimated amount of $158,378.88 (collectively, the 

“Chamber Improvements”) which Chamber Improvements will increase the functionality of the 

64

WS #9.



4 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

Chamber and facilitate the promotion of the District.  Accordingly, the City and the District each 

agree to contribute and reimburse the Chamber annually for a maximum period of Ten (10) years 

beginning on the Effective Date from lawfully available funds in the amounts of $6,000 each (total 

$12,000) subject to substantial completion of the Chamber Improvements as set forth on the Cost 

Estimate; provided that the Chamber shall be solely responsible for any cost overruns or increases 

in respect of the Chamber Improvements.  As additional consideration for and as a material 

inducement to the City and the District to enter into this Agreement and provide the funds 

identified in this paragraph 5 and in paragraph 4 of this Agreement the Chamber hereby agrees to 

fund from the Chamber’s own resources the remainder of funds necessary to complete the 

Chamber Improvements in accordance with the Estimate and to fully complete the Chamber 

Improvements not later than June 30, 2023.  The Parties acknowledge that the Chamber has 

previously made application and been granted a $10,000 award (the “PPI Award”) under Round 

7 of the District’s Private Property Improvement (“PPI”) program for repairs to and renovation of 

the Chamber’s offices at 211 West Reed Street.  In consideration of the foregoing, the Chamber 

hereby agrees to waive and forego the PPI Award and to seek no additional City or District funds 

whether from the PPI program or otherwise in connection with the any of the Chamber 

Improvements or future improvements to the offices at 211 West Reed Street. 

 

6. Release and Indemnification of District, City.  The Chamber hereby releases the District 

and the City, and their respective officers, agents, employees, and attorneys acting hereunder from 

any and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action or other liabilities and/or damages, whether 

known or unknown, whether existing at law, by statute or in equity, arising in any way from this 

Agreement, amounts received or to be received by the Chamber hereunder, or any aspect of a 

programs contemplated under this Agreement and the Chamber further agrees to indemnify, 

defend and hold the District and the City each harmless from and against any and all injury, loss, 

damage or liability of any kind (or any claims in respect of the foregoing), costs, or expenses of 

any kind (including reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs) arising in any way from this 

Agreement, the Promotional Services or any aspect thereof, the Tourism Promotion Services or 

any aspect thereof undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, or any acts or omissions of the Chamber 

with, for, or on behalf of the City or the District. 

 

7. Compliance with Section 285.530 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri.  The Chamber 

shall, by sworn affidavit and provision of documentation, affirm its enrollment and participation 

in a federal work authorization program with respect to the employees working in connection with 

the performance of services, tasks and duties imposed by this Agreement, all as required by section 

285.530 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended.  The Chamber shall execute and deliver 

to the District an affidavit in the form of Exhibit C, attached to and incorporated by reference in 

this Agreement, affirming that the Chamber does not knowingly employ any person who is an 

unauthorized alien in connection with the performance of services, tasks and duties imposed by 

this Agreement. 

 

8. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event of 

substantial non-compliance by any Party with the terms of this Agreement applicable to such Party, 

written notice of same may be delivered to the non-compliant Party by either of the remaining 

Parties, and, if the non-compliant Party shall not have corrected such substantial non-compliance 

within Forty-five (45) days after receipt of such notice (unless the time for such correction is 

further extended in; writing by the noticing party or unless such correction reasonably requires 

65

WS #9.



5 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

more than 45 days to correct; provided that, the non-compliant Party diligently pursues such 

correction to satisfactory completion), each of the remaining Parties or both of them may institute 

such proceedings as may be necessary or desirable in the remaining Party or Parties’ sole 

opinion(s) to cure and remedy such default including, without limitation, the remedy of specific 

performance.  None of the foregoing remedies shall be exclusive of any other remedy specified in 

this paragraph 8 or otherwise available to the parties at law or in equity and any and all such 

remedies may be exercised individually, sequentially, collectively, or in the alternative, all at the 

exercising party’s sole discretion. 

 

9. Representations of the Parties.   
 

(a) The Chamber hereby represents and warrants to the City and to the District , jointly 

and severally, that: 

 

(i) The Chamber is skilled in the matters addressed in this Agreement as the 

Promotional Services and the Tourism Promotion Services and possesses, or will obtain at 

no additional cost to the City or the District, the personnel and professional expertise 

required to deliver the Promotional Services and the Tourism Promotion Services; and  

 

(ii) The Chamber possesses or has access to (or will obtain at no additional cost to the 

City or the District) all technology, digital media, means of communication and 

information dissemination (including upgrades thereto) required in any year to deliver the 

Promotional Services and the Tourism Promotion Services. 

 

(b) Each of the Parties hereby represents and warrants, jointly and severally, to the 

other Parties that: 

 

(i) The execution and delivery of this Agreement by such Party will not conflict with 

or result in a breach of any of the terms of, or constitute a default under, any indenture, 

mortgage, deed of trust, lease or other agreement or instrument to which such Party or any 

parent, affiliate or principal of such Party is a Party or by which such Party or any parent, 

affiliate or principal of such Party is bound or any applicable articles of organization, or 

operating agreement, or any of the rules or regulations of any governmental authority 

applicable to such Party or any parent, affiliate or principal thereof;  

 

(ii) Each Party has full power and authority to execute and deliver and perform the 

terms and obligations of this Agreement.  Each Party has been authorized by all necessary 

action to execute and deliver this Agreement, which shall constitute the legal, valid and 

binding obligation of such Party, enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject to 

applicable laws affecting cities, bankruptcy and other laws affecting creditors’ rights 

generally and to general principles of equity; and 

 

(iii) There are no actions or proceedings by or before any court, governmental 

commission, board, bureau, or any other administrative agency pending, threatened, or 

affecting any Party that would impair that Party’s ability to perform under this Agreement. 

 

66

WS #9.



6 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

All warranties, representations, and agreements of the parties contained in this paragraph 9 or 

elsewhere in this Agreement shall survive termination of this Agreement for any reason. 

 

10. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for a period of 

One (1) year from the Effective Date and shall automatically renew for terms of One (1) year on 

the anniversary date of this Agreement; provided that notwithstanding the foregoing, this 

Agreement may be terminated by either the Chamber, the City or the District effective Thirty (30) 

days following receipt of written notice from the terminating party. 

 

11. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 

given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the 

addresses set forth below, and transmitted by any of the following means: (a) personal service; (b) 

overnight courier; or (c) registered or certified United States mail, return receipt requested: 

 

  If to the District: Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District 

      101 West Reed Street 

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

     Attention:  Chair 

      

     with a copy to:  Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

         333 South Kirkwood Road, Suite 300 

         St. Louis, Missouri 63122 

         Attention:  Thomas A. Cunningham, Esq. 

 

If to the Chamber: Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce 

211 West Reed Street 

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

Attention:  Executive Director 

 

  If to the City:  City of Moberly, Missouri 

     101 West Reed Street - City Hall 

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

     Attention:  City Manager 

 

     with a copy to:  Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

         333 South Kirkwood Road, Suite 300 

         St. Louis, Missouri 63122 

         Attention:  Thomas A. Cunningham, Esq. 

 

or to such other persons as the parties may designate in writing from time to time in accordance 

with this paragraph 11 and all said notices shall be deemed given, as applicable, (a) upon hand 

delivery, (b) upon deposit with an overnight courier, or (c) upon deposit in the United States mail. 

 

12. Survival; Severability.  Any provisions of this Agreement that by their terms provide for 

or contemplate obligations or duties of a Party that are to extend beyond the expiration or 

termination of this Agreement (and the corresponding rights of the other Parties to enforce or 

receive the benefit of such obligations or duties) shall survive such expiration or termination of 

67

WS #9.



7 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

this Agreement for any reason.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable.  If 

any word, phrase, term, sentence, paragraph, or other portion of this Agreement shall, at any time 

or to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected 

by such partial invalidity, and each remaining word, phrase, term, sentence, paragraph, covenant, 

or other portion of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by 

law. 

 

13. Headings; No Presumption; Agreement Preparation.  The headings and captions of this 

Agreement are for convenience and reference only, and in no way define, limit, or describe the 

scope or intent of this Agreement of any provision thereof and shall in no way be deemed to 

explain, modify, amplify or aid in the interpretation or construction of the provisions of this 

Agreement.  Each Party and their attorneys have had full opportunity to review and participate in 

the drafting of the final form of this Agreement and all documents attached as exhibits.  This 

Agreement shall be construed without regard to any presumption or other rule of construction 

whereby ambiguities within this Agreement or such other document would be construed or 

interpreted against the Party causing the document to be drafted.  The Parties hereto each further 

represent that the terms of this Agreement and the documents attached as exhibits hereto have been 

completely read by them and that those terms are fully understood and voluntarily accepted by 

them.  In any interpretation, construction or determination of the meaning of any provision of this 

Agreement, no presumption whatsoever shall arise from the fact that the Agreement was prepared 

by or on behalf of any Party hereto. 

 

14. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement and its performance shall 

be deemed to have been fully executed, made by the Parties in, and governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed 

wholly within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The Parties each 

agree that any action at law, suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this 

Agreement shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in federal 

court of the Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 

conveniens or otherwise. 

 

15. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties each agree 

that this Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement among the Parties and no other 

agreements or representations other than those contained in this Agreement have been made by 

the Parties.  This Agreement shall be amended only in writing and effective when signed by the 

duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party hereto to insist in any one or more 

cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement to be 

performed or observed by another Party shall not constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the 

future of any such term, covenant or condition. 

 

16. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited; No Personal 

Liability.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the 

District’s or of the City’s sovereign immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the 

District or the City, or any of their respective officials, officers, agents, attorneys, employees, or 

representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to any other Party or 

any affiliate, assignee, sublessee, successor, assign, heir or personal representative of such Party 

in respect of any suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement.  No official, officer, 

68

WS #9.



8 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the District or of the City shall be personally liable 

to any other Party or the assignees, sublessees, successors, assigns, heirs or personal 

representatives of such Party in the event of any default or breach by any Party under this 

Agreement, or for any amount which may become due to any Party or on any obligations under 

the terms of this Agreement. 

 

17. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of any Party shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or agency 

relationship among the Parties or between any Party and any other Party or their agents or 

representatives and this Agreement is and shall be limited to the specific purposes set out herein.  

Other than as expressly provided in this Agreement, no Party shall be the agent of, or have any 

rights to create any obligations or liabilities binding on, any other Party.  The Parties do not intend 

to confer any benefit under this Agreement on any person or entity other than the named Parties 

hereto. 

 

18. Binding Effect.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the covenants, 

conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 

named Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 

19. Assignment Limited.  This Agreement may not be assigned in whole or in part by any 

party without prior written consent of each of the other Parties. 

 

20. Execution; Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement in a representative 

capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request by another 

Party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting Party.  This Agreement may be 

executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall 

for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that the Parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving this 

Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the Party against whom enforcement is sought. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and 

year first written above. 

 

DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

(the “District”) 

 

 

By:  ________________________________ 

        Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Secretary 

69

WS #9.



9 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

 

MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, 

INC. 

(the “Chamber”) 

 

 

      By:  __________________________________ 

              Executive Director 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Secretary 

 

 

      CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

      (the “City”) 

 

 

      By: __________________________________ 

             Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

  

70

WS #9.



10 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 

EVENTS SCHEDULE * 

 

Date Event Location  Marketing 

 
Janitorial 
Services Entertainment 

 
Additional  

Items        Total  

May 4th Street Food  
Throw Down Fennel Complex  $    100.00   $  250.00   $          100.00     $   450.00  

May Farmers’ Market 
(2 events) Fennel Complex 

 $    200.00         $   200.00  
June 1st  Street Food 

Throw Down Fennel Complex  $    100.00   $  250.00  $          500.00     $   850.00  
June Farmers’ Market 

(2 events) Fennel Complex 
 $    200.00         $   200.00  

June 10th Car Cruise Fennel Complex  $    100.00   $  250.00  $          1,000.00     $1,350.00  
June 15th -
18th 

Railroad Days 
     $1,000.00   $1,000.00  

July 6th Street Food  
Throw Down Fennel Complex  $    100.00   $  250.00      $   350.00  

July Farmers’ Market 
(2 events) Fennel Complex 

 $    200.00         $   200.00  

July 15th Car Cruise Fennel Complex  $    100.00   $  250.00   $          1,000.00     $1,350.00  

August 3rd 
Street Food  
Throw Down Fennel Complex  $    100.00   $  250.00   $            600.00     $   950.00  

August Farmers’ Market 
(2 events) Fennel Complex 

 $    200.00         $   200.00  

August 5th Sidewalk Sale   $    100.00      $  100.00  

August 12th Car Cruise Fennel Complex  $    100.00   $  250.00      $   350.00  
September 
7th 

Street Food  
Throw Down Fennel Complex  $    100.00   $  250.00   $         500.00     $   850.00  

September Farmers’ Market 
(2 events) Fennel Complex 

 $    200.00         $    200.00  
September 
17 & 18 

Junk Junktion 
  $ 1,000.00  

 
$1,000.00   $          2,000.00    $ 4,000.00  

October 5th Street Food  
Throw Down Fennel Complex  $    100.00   $  250.00   $             500.00     $    850.00  

November 
12th 

Veterans Day 
Parade   $    400.00      $    400.00  

December 
3rd 

Christmas 
Festival          $7,000.00   $ 7,000.00  

        $20,850.00  

 

* Budget amounts shown above are estimates only; event dates are illustrative and may be  

   adjusted annually as required. 

  

71

WS #9.



11 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

EXHIBIT B 

 

COST ESTIMATE 

 

 
  

72

WS #9.



12 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

 
 

73

WS #9.



13 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

 
 

 

 

74

WS #9.



14 
Promotional Services Agreement (v.4) 
 

EXHIBIT C 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     )  SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 
 

AFFIDAVIT 

 

I, the undersigned, am over the age of 18 years and have personal knowledge of the matters 

stated herein. 

 

I am a duly authorized officer of MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC., a non-

profit corporation duly organized and existing in good standing under the laws of the State of 

Missouri (the “Company”) and am authorized by the Company to attest to the matters set forth in 

this Affidavit. 

 

I hereby affirm the Company's enrollment and participation in a “federal work 

authorization program” as defined in section 285.525 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as 

amended, with respect to the employees working in connection with the work to be performed by 

the Company pursuant to that certain Downtown Promotional Services Agreement dated as of 

______________, 2022 by and among the City of Moberly, the Downtown Moberly Community 

Improvement District, and the Company. 

 

The Company does not and will not knowingly employ any person who is an “unauthorized 

alien” as defined in section 285.525 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, in connection 

with the aforesaid work. 

 

Further Affiant Sayeth Not. 

MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, 

INC. 

 

 

By:  ___________________________  

Printed name: ___________________ 

Title:  __________________________ 

 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of __________________, 2022. 

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Notary Public 

 

My commission expires: 

 

75

WS #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement for Special Events 

Funidng; and Providing Further Authority (the “Ordinance”). 
  

Summary: As part of a downtown revitalization strategy, the City of Moberly (the “City”) 

with the support of the Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District 

(the “District”) has acquired the fee interest in the “Fennel Complex,” a series of 

long vacant commercial structures situated at Clark and Coates Streets and 

consisting of the Fennel Building, an 8,500 square foot, two story structure; the 

former Pro Auto Building, a 5,000 square foot, single story structure; and 

portions of a building formerly serving as the J. T. Cross Lumberyard.  The City 

intends to improve and offer for rentals to public and private entities a certain 

portion of the Fennel Complex consisting of the open-air northern half of the 

Fennel Complex (the “Events Space”) as a public events venue. 

 

Moberly Community Betterment, a non-for-profit public benefit corporation, 

(“MCB”) wishes to sponsor, promote and organize certain public events to be 

held at the Events Space throughout the summer months including a Food Truck 

Event and a Car Cruise Event, all as provided in a certain Cooperative Events 

Funding Agreement, in substantially the form of Exhibit A, attached to and 

incorporated by reference in the Ordinance (the “Agreement”).  Specifications 

for and a schedule of the events are included in the Agreement. 

 

MCB has requested that the City waive customary rentals for the Event Space 

and that the District provide certain other assistance as set forth in the 

Agreement.  Other than the waiver of rentals, the City will have no financial 

obligation under the Agreement.  MCB and the City will each independently 

obtain customary insurance coverages for the Event Space. 
 
 

 

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance 
  

Fund Name: N/a  
  

Account Number: N/A 
  

Available Budget : N/A 

  

  
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 76

WS #10.



 

Fennel Complex Events Agreement (v.2) 

COOPERATIVE EVENTS FUNDING AGREEMENT 

 

THIS COOPERATIVE EVENTS FUNDING AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made 

and entered into as of the ______ day of __________________, 2022, (the “Effective Date”) by 

and among MOBERLY COMMUNITY BETTERMENT, a Missouri not for profit corporation 

having a principal office at 211 West Reed Street, Moberly Missouri 65270 (“MCB”); the CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, a city of the third classification and Missouri municipal corporation 

having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”); and the 

DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, a community 

improvement district and Missouri political subdivision established pursuant to sections 67.1401 

through 67.1571 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended and having a principal office at 

101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “District” and, collectively with each of the 

foregoing, the “Parties”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 

authorize municipalities and other political subdivisions to contract and cooperate with other 

municipalities and political subdivisions and with any private person, firm, association or 

corporation for the planning, development, or operation of any public service, the subject and 

purposes of which are within the scope of the powers of such municipality or political subdivision. 

 

 B. The City with the support of the District has acquired a fee interest in certain real 

property located within the corporate limits of the District at Clark and Coates Streets consisting 

of the Fennel Building, the former Pro Auto Building, and portions of a building and open area 

formerly serving as the J. T. Cross Lumberyard, all as legally described on Exhibit A, attached to 

and incorporated by reference in this Agreement (collectively, the “Fennel Complex”) 

 

C. As part of a comprehensive downtown revitalization strategy, the City intends to 

improve and offer for rentals to public and private entities a certain portion of the Fennel Complex 

consisting of the open air northern half of the Fennel Complex as depicted and described on Exhibit 

B, attached to and incorporated by reference in this Agreement (the “Events Space”) as a public 

events venue. 

 

D. The Parties wish to sponsor certain public events to be held at the Events Space and 

promoted and organized by MCB in accordance with the schedules set forth in this Agreement and 

the City and the District each wish to contribute to the sponsorship of and otherwise assist MCB 

in the implementation of the public events, including, without limitation, the waiver of customary 

rentals for the Event Space, all as further provided in and subject to the terms and conditions of 

this Agreement.  

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained in this Agreement, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

 

 1. Undertakings by MCB.  MCB shall provide all labor (whether by contract, 

employment, volunteer, or otherwise), materials, and expertise necessary to sponsor, organize, 

77

WS #10.

https://revisor.mo.gov/main/OneChapterRng.aspx?tb1=67.1401%20to%2067.1571
https://revisor.mo.gov/main/OneChapterRng.aspx?tb1=67.1401%20to%2067.1571


 

2 
Fennel Complex Events Agreement (v.2) 

 

promote, and administer two discrete public events consisting of a food truck event with live music 

and cash bar (collectively, the “Food Truck Event”) and a car cruise event with live music and 

cash bar (collectively, the “Car Cruise Event” and , together with the Food Truck Event, the 

“Events”) each to be held at the Events Space and on the dates and schedules set forth in paragraph 

2 of this Agreement (collectively, the “Event Dates”).  MCB shall at minimum:  

 

(i) Secure the services of a licensed beverage provider, which may be a fraternal 

organization such as the Fraternal Order of Eagles or similar, to provide, supply, and operate the 

cash bar, on each Event Date and upon such terms as shall be commercially reasonable as 

determined by MCB;  

 

(ii) For each Event Date secure live music by professional or semi-professional 

musician groups performing popular music such as jazz, rock, country, or pop;  

 

(iii) For each Event Date secure upon such terms as shall be commercially reasonable 

as determined by MCB in the case of the Food Truck Event at least Five (5) and in the case of the 

Car Cruise Event at least Three (3) motorized vehicles or trailers, properly licensed and equipped 

to cook, prepare, serve, and sell food at or near the Event Space; and  

 

(iv) Provide promotion and pre-Event print and media advertising for each Event Date 

including, without limitation, attraction and securing of cruisers for the Car Cruise Event.   

 

In securing the various goods and services specified in this paragraph 1, MCB may make such 

contractual arrangements as may be reasonably required and may retain all associated fees and 

charges, if any.  All such contractual arrangements shall be in the name of MCB only.  After 

conclusion of each Event on each Event Date, MCB shall be additionally responsible for waste 

disposal, clean-up and restoration of the Event Space to a “broom clean” finish. 

 

 2. Event Dates and Schedule; Cancellation for Force Majeure.    

 

(a) Event Dates for 2022 and hours of operation shall be as follows: 

 

  Food Truck Event:  Wednesday, May 4; 

      Wednesday, June 1; 

      Wednesday, July 6; 

      Wednesday, August 3; 

      Wednesday, September 7; and 

      Wednesday, October 5. 

 

  Car Cruise Event:  Friday, June 10; 

      Friday, July 15’ and  

      Friday, August 12. 

 

Hours of operation for each Event Date shall be as mutually determined by MCB and the City. 

 

78

WS #10.



 

3 
Fennel Complex Events Agreement (v.2) 

 

(b) Any Event on any Event Date may be cancelled by MCB for force majeure, including, without 

limitation, damage or destruction by fire or other casualty; strike; lockout; civil disorder; war; shortage 

or delay in shipment of material or fuel; acts of God including, without limitation, extreme weather 

events; or other causes beyond the parties’ reasonable control.  An event constituting force majeure 

may be considered a basis for cancellation if occurring or reasonably expected to occur within 24 

hours prior to any Event Date and in any such case no Party shall be considered in breach or default 

of its obligations under this Agreement.  In the event of any such cancellation, MCB shall notify the 

City and the District promptly upon a determination to cancel.  In any such event, the City and the 

District reserve the right to reoccupy and reuse the Event Space including, without limitation, rental 

to a third-party user. 

 

 3. Public Support; Sources and Uses of Funds.  The City shall waive all customary 

rental fees and costs for the Event Space for each Event Date.  The District shall provide the 

following amounts to MCB in support of the Events which shall be used by MCB for the activities 

set forth opposite the respective amount:  
 

 For the Food Truck Event:  
 

$100 per Event Date (total $600) for advertising and promotion expenses; and 

$4,500 single allowance for securing live music 

 

For the Car Cruise Event: 
 

$100 per Event Date (total $300) for advertising and promotion expenses; and 

$3,000 single allowance for securing live music 
 

The foregoing amounts shall be sourced only from legally available monies.  The Parties hereby 

acknowledge that the foregoing amounts may not represent the entire amount of costs and expenses 

for the associated activities or necessary to realize the Events and further acknowledge and agree 

that nothing in this Agreement shall require the City or the District to make available or to 

contribute additional funds or value over and above that specified in this paragraph 3.  

 

4. Insurance; Mutual Waiver and Release.  The City and MCB shall each obtain 

and maintain at all times during the term of this Agreement “all risk” fire and extended coverage 

insurance, commercial general liability insurance for the Events Space, which is commercially 

reasonable and in amounts and terms customary for similar activities elsewhere in Randolph 

County; provided that MCB and the City may each supply such insurance coverage under and 

through existing “blanket” policies.  Each such insurance coverage shall name the District as an 

additional insured.  In addition, the Parties each hereby waives and releases the other Parties and 

their respective officers, agents, employees, and attorneys acting under this Agreement from and 

against any and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action or other liabilities and/or damages, 

whether known or unknown, whether existing at law, by statute or in equity asserted or capable of 

being asserted by such Party or any officer, agent, or employee of such Party arising in any way 

from the Events or any of them as contemplated under this Agreement, or of the condition of the 

Events Space; provided that the foregoing waiver and release shall not apply in any case of gross 

negligence or willful misconduct by any officer, agent, or employee of such Party. 

 

79

WS #10.



 

4 
Fennel Complex Events Agreement (v.2) 

 

5. Mutual Cooperation.  Each Party to this Agreement hereby agrees and covenants: (i) 

to cooperate in good faith with one another in each of the undertakings authorized by this Agreement; 

(ii) to promptly make and deliver such timely decisions as may be required to permit the other Parties 

to perform their obligations under this Agreement; (iii) to take such actions and execute and deliver 

such further documents and instruments as may be reasonably necessary to facilitate the undertakings 

authorized by this Agreement and which do not impair the rights of the acting or signing Party as they 

exist under this Agreement; and (iv) to otherwise aid and assist each other in carrying out the terms, 

provisions and intent of this Agreement. 

 

6. Further Representations.  Each of the Parties to this Agreement hereby represents 

and warrants to the other Parties as follows: (i) that such Party has full power and authority to execute 

and deliver and perform the terms and obligations of this Agreement applicable to such Party; and 

(ii) that such Party and the signatory below has been authorized by all necessary action to execute 

and deliver this Agreement, which shall constitute the legal, valid and binding obligation of such 

Party, enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject to bankruptcy and other laws affecting 

creditors’ rights generally and to general principles of equity. 

 

7. Notices.  All notices between or among the Parties hereto shall be in writing and 

shall be sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, by personal delivery against 

receipt or by overnight courier, shall be deemed to have been validly served, given or delivered 

immediately when delivered against receipt or Three (3) business days after deposit in the mail, 

postage prepaid, or One (1) business day after deposit with an overnight courier, and shall be 

addressed as follows: 

  

  If to MCB:       Moberly Community Betterment  

           101 West Reed Street 

          Moberly, Missouri 65270 

          Attention:  President and Board of Directors 
      

  If to the City       City of Moberly 

        101 West Reed Street – City Hall 

          Moberly, Missouri 65270 

          Attention:  City Manager 
 

  If to the District:      Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District 

          101 West Reed Street 

          Moberly, Missouri 65270 

          Attention:  Chair and Board of Directors 
      

with a copy to:        Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

           333 South Kirkwood Road, Suite 300 

           St. Louis, Missouri 63122 

                Attention:  Thomas A. Cunningham, Esq. 

 

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving 

to the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

 

80

WS #10.



 

5 
Fennel Complex Events Agreement (v.2) 

 

8. Term of Agreement; Limited Assignment.  This Agreement shall terminate upon 

the date which is One (1) Year from the Effective Date or earlier upon Thirty (30) days prior 

written notice from the terminating Party to the other Parties.  This Agreement shall not be 

assignable by any Party without prior written consent of the other Parties. 

 

9. No Personal Liability.  No present or future official, agent, employee, or 

representative of any Party shall be personally liable to any other for any default, breach of duty or 

other claim arising from this Agreement or actions hereunder. 

 

10. No Waiver of Sovereign or Official Immunity.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

deemed or give rise to a waiver of the sovereign or official immunity of the City or the District. 

 

11. Relationship of the Parties; No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing contained 

in this Agreement nor any act of any Party shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or 

agency relationship among the Parties or between any Party and any other Party or their agents or 

representatives unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement and this Agreement is and 

shall be limited to the specific purposes set out herein.  This Agreement is not intended to and shall 

not create any rights enforceable by any third-party beneficiary. 

 

12. Entire Agreement; Amendment.  The Parties agree that this Agreement constitutes 

the entire agreement among the Parties and that no other agreements or representations other than 

those contained in this Agreement have been made by the Parties with respect to the subject matter 

hereof.  This Agreement shall be amended only in writing and effective when signed by the duly 

authorized agents of each of the Parties. 

 

13. Severability.  In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and 

effect, to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 

14. Choice of Law; Venue.  This Agreement and every question arising hereunder 

shall be construed or determined according to the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties hereto 

each agree that any action at law, suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this 

Agreement shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in federal 

court of the Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 

conveniens or otherwise. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have each caused this Agreement to be executed in 

their respective names and caused their respective seals to be affixed thereto and attested to as of the 

date first above written. 

 

MOBERLY COMMUNITY BETTERMENT 

 

 

      By:  _______________________________ 

      Printed name: 

      Title: 

81

WS #10.



 

6 
Fennel Complex Events Agreement (v.2) 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:  __________________________________ 

        Title: 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI,  

 

 

      By:  _______________________________ 

              Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:  __________________________________ 

        Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

      By:  _______________________________ 

              Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:  __________________________________ 

        Secretary 

  

82

WS #10.



 

7 
Fennel Complex Events Agreement (v.2) 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

FENNEL COMPLEX – LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

 

All of Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), and Five (5) in Block Five of the Original 

Town Of Moberly, Missouri in Randolph County or more commonly known as 209 W. Coates 

Street.   

 

All of Lots 6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15, 16, and 17 of Block 5 of the Original Town of Moberly, 

Missouri, Randolph County, Missouri, more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the 

center of a party wall and the SE corner of Lot 6 of the Original Town Of Moberly (a  ½” iron rod, 

found N 87* 35’ 32” E, 0.10 feet); thence along the center of said party wall, S 87*35’52” W, 

112.70 feet to a ½” iron pipe, (set) and the SW corner of said Lot 6; thence leaving the center of 

said party wall and along the West line of Lots, 6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16, and 17, N 02* 24’08” 

W, 378.70 feet to the intersection with the Southerly line of Sturgeon Street; thence leaving said 

West line and along said Southerly line along a curve to the right having a radius of 1042.28 feet, 

138.62 feet a (long chord bears, S 56*51’03” E, 135.52 feet) to a ½” iron pipe (set) at the 

intersection with the East line of said Lots; thence said Southerly line and along said East line, S 

02* 24’08” E, 298.16 feet to the Point of Beginning.  The above-described tract of land contains 

0.88 acres, more or less or more commonly known as 311 N. Clark and 315 N. Clark Street. 

 

 

 

  

83

WS #10.



 

8 
Fennel Complex Events Agreement (v.2) 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

EVENT SPACE 

 

 

 

 

84

WS #10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 18, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing A Consent To Assignment Of The Agreement 

Between The City And Cox /McLain Environmental Consulting Services, Inc. 

  

Summary: On December 31, 2021, Stantec Consulting Services Inc. purchased assets of 

Cox McLain Environmental Consulting Inc. with the result that the ongoing 

business and affairs of CMEC will be carried on through Stantec.  Stantec will 

maintain CMEC’s present office location with no interruptions in operations 

or client services, on all further project and operations will be transitioned to 

the Stantec name.   They are requesting approval to assign all existing 

contracts in the name of Cox McLain Environmental Consulting Inc to 

Stantec. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the May 2 Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: General Fund 

  

Account Number: 100.016.5406 

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
       Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
85

WS #11.



BILL NO.___        RESOLUTION NO.___ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF THE 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND COX MCLAIN ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. 

 

 WHEREAS, on November 15, 2021, this council approved a contract with Cox McLain 

Environmental Consulting Services, Inc., (“Cox”) to prepare a Historic Preservation Plan update; 

and 

 WHEREAS, Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., (“Stantec”) has purchased assets of Cox 

including the above referenced contract and has requested the city consent to the assignment of 

said contract pursuant to the attached Acknowledgement of and Consent to Assignment 

(“Acknowledgement”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends acceptance and execution of the Acknowledgement. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the 

Acknowledgement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Acknowledgement on behalf 

of the city.  

 RESOLVED this 18th day of April, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

86

WS #11.



April 8, 2022

Shirley Olney

shirleyo@cityofmoberly.com

Please be informed that on December 31, 2021, Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (“Stantec”) purchased 

certain of the assets of Cox McLain Environmental Consulting, Inc. (“CMEC”) with the result that the ongoing 

business and affairs of CMEC will be carried on through Stantec.  Stantec will maintain CMEC’s present 

office locations with no interruption in operations or client services, and all future projects and operations 

will be transitioned to the Stantec name in the upcoming months. The Stantec community unites 

approximately 25,000 employees working in over 350 locations across 6 continents. Communities are 

fundamental. Whether around the corner or across the globe, they provide a foundation, a sense of place 

and of belonging. That's why at Stantec, we always design with community in mind. We care about the 

communities we serve—because they're our communities too. This allows us to assess what's needed and 

connect our expertise, to appreciate nuances and envision what's never been considered, to bring together 

diverse perspectives so we can collaborate toward a shared success. We're designers, engineers, 

scientists, and project managers, innovating together at the intersection of community, creativity, and client 

relationships. Balancing these priorities results in projects that advance the quality of life in communities 

across the globe. Stantec trades on the TSX and the NYSE under the symbol STN. Visit us at stantec.com 

or find us on social media. 

Stantec’s vision includes working with the best clients on the best projects and providing the best services. 

Accordingly, please be assured that the continuity of your current project will be unaffected by this new 

arrangement. The caliber of the personnel currently working on your project will not change and, except for 

the assignment requested herein, no other aspect will be affected. 

In this regard, we request your approval to assign all existing contracts in the name of Cox McLain 

Environmental Consulting, Inc. to Stantec.  Kindly indicate your consent to the request for assignment by 

returning to Ashley McLain at ashley@coxmclain.com a signed copy of the attached Acknowledgment 
of and Consent to Assignment, executed on behalf of THE CITY OF MOBERLY MISSOURI.

Sincerely, 

COX MCLAIN ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, INC. 

L. Ashley McLain, AICP

President 

87

WS #11.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AND CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT 

This Acknowledgment of and Consent to Assignment (“Consent”) is made and entered into this 1st day of 
February 2022 by and among THE CITY OF MOBERLY MISSOURI (“Client”), STANTEC 
CONSULTING SERVICES INC. (“Stantec”), a New York corporation, and Cox McLain Environmental Consulting, Inc. 
(“CMEC”). RECITALS

A. Client and CMEC are currently parties to various contracts as shown in the attached list marked
Exhibit A (the “Agreement”) pursuant to which CMEC provides various services to Client;

B. Effective December 31, 2021, Stantec acquired the business assets of CMEC (the “Acquisition”);
including all rights and obligations under the Agreement.

C. As a consequence of the Acquisition, SCSI will succeed to all rights, duties and obligations of CMEC
under the Agreement;

D. Under the Agreement, CMEC is precluded from assigning its interest in the Agreement without the
prior consent of Client;

E. The parties desire that CMEC assign the Agreement to Stantec (the “Assignment”) and that, after the
Assignment, Stantec shall continue to deliver the same services to Client as CMEC did before the Assignment; and

F. The federal taxpayer ID number of SCSI is 11-2167170.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Consent to the Assignment.  Client hereby consents to the Assignment.

2. Continuation of the Agreement. It is agreed that, after the Assignment, the Agreement shall 
continue in full force and effect under its current terms and conditions, with Stantec being substituted for CMEC, 
CMEC’s predecessor Prewitt & Associates, Inc., or any other defined name of CMEC in the Agreement such as 
“Consultant”, “Contractor”, “Technical Expert” or the like)” thereunder for all purposes.  Any changes to the Agreement 
that the parties may mutually agree to make shall be documented by a separate writing, signed by Client and Stantec. 

The parties have caused this Consent to be signed as of the date first set forth above. 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 

By: 

Title: 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY MISSOURI 

By: 

Title: 

COX MCLAIN ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, 
INC.  

By: 

Title:  President, Senior Principal 

88

WS #11.



EXHIBIT A 

LIST OF CONTRACTS 

Professional Services Agreement for a historic preservation plan, dated December 2021.

The term “contracts” as used in this Exhibit, means the above-named contracts, subcontracts, agreements 
and purchase orders and all other contracts, subcontracts, purchase orders, work authorizations, including 
all modifications, made between THE CITY OF MOBERLY MISSOURI and CMEC before the 
effective date of this Consent to Assignment. 

89

WS #11.


	Top
	WS #1.	AA Request From The Moberly Chamber Of Commerce For The Closing Of Certain Streets In The Downtown Area In Support Of The Annual 2022 Junk Junktion And Gus Macker On September 17 And 18, 2022 And To Hang A Banner On The Rollins Street Overpass.
	Gus Macker and Junk Junktion
	20220329145245911

	WS #2.	A Request From The Moberly Police Department To Purchase Ballistic Shields From Hardwire
	shield 2022 approval to purchase
	202202111423
	SO22-00177 SA_Invoice
	Signed Grant for PD

	WS #3.	A Request From Moberly Police Department To Purchase Three (3)  APX4500 Radios.
	PD Purchase 3 radios
	Moberly Police Department APX4500 Dash mount VHF Analog Conventional mobile March 2022

	WS #4.	A Request From Moberly Rotary, Altrusa Club, Fraternal Order Of Eagles And Knights Of Columbus  To Hold The 16th Annual Railroad Days In Downtown Moberly June 15-18, 2022, And The Closing Of Certain Streets In The Downtown Area, And To Hang A Banner On The Rollins Street Overpass from June 12-20, 2022
	Rail Road Days 2022
	Railroad Days Request to City Council-2022

	WS #5.	A Request From Safe Passage To Hold Their Annual Taste Of Missouri Wine Stroll On August 13, 2022.
	Safe Passage
	city permission

	WS #6.	Receipt Of Bids For A 10HP 120 Gallon Air Compressor For The Street Barn Shop.
	Receipt of Bid Air Compressor Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab Air Compressor
	NAPA
	Snap-on
	Northern
	Eagle Equipment

	WS #7.	Receipt Of Bids For The 2022 Street Improvement Micro Seal Project.
	Receipt of 2022 Bid St. Imp. Summary Sheet
	Ad for Bids
	Bid Tab Micro Seal
	Vance Brothers
	MO Petroleum Products

	WS #8.	An Ordinance Approving An Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement For The Operation Of A Farmers’ Market At The Fennel Complex; And Providing Further Authority (The “Ordinance”).
	Cuoncil Summary of Ordinance Approving Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement
	INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT (Fennel Complex Farmers Market Operation) (v.2)

	WS #9.	An Ordinance Approving A Promotional Services Agreement; And Providing Further Authority (The “Ordinance”)
	Cuoncil Summary of Ordinance Approving Promotional Service Agreement
	CHAMBER OF COMMERCE PROMOTIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (v.4) (3-30-22)

	WS #10.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperation Agreement For Special Events Funding; And Providing Further Authority.
	Cuoncil Summary of Ordinance Approving Cooperative Events Funding Agreement
	COOPERATIVE FUNDNG AGREEMENT (Fennel Complex Events) (v.2)

	WS #11.	A Resolution Authorizing A Consent To Assignment Of The Agreement Between The City And Cox /McLain Environmental Consulting Services, Inc.
	Cox McLain to Stantec
	Stantec Resolution
	Moberly MO Client Contract Assignment Stantec

	Bottom

